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OXY OXY USA INC, ™? 0^ 5^™n 
Midland, TX 79710-0250 

August 2,2004 

New Mexico OU Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Attention: Mike Stogner/Roy Johnson 

Re: NMOCD Administrative Application Reference No. pSEMO-415530509 
Withdraw Application for AdminUtrative Approval of Unorthodox Well Location 
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit 2234-182D 
330 FNL 990 FWL Unit D See 18 T22N R34E 
Union County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Stogner and Johnson: 

OXY USA Inc., as operator of the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit ("BDCDGU"), respectfully 
requests that Well Number 2234-182D be withdrawn from the Unorthodox/Non-Standard Location 
application's that were submitted May 27, 2004 and July 23, 2004. If you need anything else, please 
don't hesitate to call me at 432-685-5717. 

Sincerely, 

David Stewart 
Sr. Regulatory Analyst 
OXY USA Inc. 

Attachments 

CC: Richard E. Fbppiano 
Danny Holcomb 
Alan Schwartz 



Stogner, Michael X 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Johnson, Roy 
Monday, August 02, 2004 8:53 AM 
'danny_holcomb@oxy.com' 
Stogner, Michael 
Objection 

Danny, please be advised that we have had an objection to one of the non-standard locations in this 
years drilling program. The well in question is 2234-182 D and the objection has been filed by Jene 
Gallegos on behalf of Poole Leasing Inc.. Please give me a call so the we can discuss options. 

ROY 

I 
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Stogner, Michael 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

From: David_Stewart@oxy.com 

Monday, August 02, 2004 3:47 PM 

MSTOGNER@state.nm.us; REJOHNSON@state.nm.us 

Rick_Foppiano@oxy.com; Danny_Holcomb@oxy.com; Alan_Schwartz@oxy.com 

Subject: BDCDGU 2234-182D - Withdraw NSL Application 

Please see attached for a copy of the letter, that was faxed and mailed this date to withdraw the BDCDGU 2234-
182D from the NSL applications that were submitted 5/27/04 (reference no. pSEMO-415530509) and 7/23/04. If 
you need any additional information, let me know. We appreciate your help in this manner. 

Thanks, 
David Stewart 
Sr. Regulatory Analyst 
OXY Permian 
432-685-5717 
Fax-432-685-5742 

«BDCDGU2234-182D.tif» 
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O X Y O X Y U S A I N C . PO BOX 50250 
Midland, TX 79710-0250 

August 2, 2004 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Attention: Mike Stogner/Roy Johnson 

Re: NMOCD Administrative Aapplication Reference No. pSEMO-415530509 
Withdraw Application for Administrative Approval of Unorthodox Well Location 
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit 2234-182D 
330 FNL 990 FWL Unit D Sec 18 T22N R34E 
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

CC: Richard E. Foppiano 
Danny Holcomb 
Alan Schwartz 
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Stogner, Michael 

From: David_Stewart@oxy.com 

Sent:: Tuesday, August 03, 2004 7:16 AM 

To: glf460@spinn.net 

Cc: REJOHNSON@state.nm.us; MSTOGNER@state.nm.us 

Subject: FW: BDCDGU 2234-182D - Withdraw NSL Application 

Please see attached, OXY USA Inc. has filed the attached letter withdrawing the Unorthodox/NSL application for 
the BDCDGU #2234-182D. If you need any additional information, let me know. 

Thanks, 
David Stewart 
Sr. Regulatory Analyst 
OXY Permian 
432-685-5717 
Fax-432-685-5742 

—Original Message— 

From: Stewart, David 

Sent: Monday, 08 02, 2004 16:47 

To: 'Stogner, Michael'; 'Johnson, Roy' 

Cc: Foppiano, Rick; Holcomb, Danny; Schwartz, Alan J. 

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
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O X Y O X Y U S A I N C . PO Box 50250 
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


